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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	4/13/2023

	Subject:
	12 OVR PaRC Logistical Support – Re-Bid

	Solicitation Number:
	6100058408

	Due Date/Time:
	04/17/2023, 2pm ET

	Addendum Number:
	4






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

The following questions have been submitted --

Q1.  It says we need to disseminate information.  If mailing is required should this be included in our budget or will PaRC pay for those mailings?
A1.  The Attachment A - Cost Submittal Worksheet, Budget Proposal outlines a line item for Postage and Overnight Mail.

Q2.  How many attendees are at the Quarterly meetings and the committee meetings?
A2.  Historically between PaRC members and additional attendees, there have been approximately 32.  Meeting attendance can vary.

Q3.  Can this RFP be hand delivered to you and if so when is the deadline and the address?
A3.  This IFB must be submitted electronically in the Commonwealth’s SRM system.  An end user procedure is attached for Locating and Submitting a bid is attached for reference.

Q4.  Is it really due April 17?  This seems like a very short time to complete the proposal and allow us to get commitments from WBE’s and VBE’s.
A4.  The due date is 04/17/2023.  

Q5.  Do we only coordinate CART and other accommodations, or do we also pay for them and include in our budget?
A5.   The Attachment A - Cost Submittal Worksheet, Budget Proposal outlines a line item for Postage and Overnight Mail.

Q6.  There is an extra tab on the budget spreadsheet.  Are we supposed to do anything with that?  It is not included in the instructions.

A6.  Per the Budget Narrative, the PaRC Operating Budget Dependent upon the availability of funding, a maximum amount of PaRC board funding is $88,000.  Vendor needs to complete the PaRC Operating Budget tab in order to outline projected costs. Include a copy of the most recent federally approved indirect cost rate agreement and the rationale for allocation.

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Nicole Moyer
Title: 	Procurement Specialist
Phone: 	(717) 346-7667
Email:  	nicomoyer@pa.gov
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